



Dmitry A. Drutskoy

Manager

(617) 807-8564
dmitry.drutskoy@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Dmitry Drutskoy is a manager specializing in computer science and intellectual property litigation at Aon.

Dmitry has programming experience with major languages such as Python, Java, C, SQL, and various lesser-known languages. Dmitry has several areas of expertise, including source code analysis, data analytics, reverse engineering, and code comparison. Dmitry has analyzed software for many fields, including video streaming, medical devices, robotic systems and HVAC control systems. He has reverse engineered various devices and applications, including laptop bootloaders and gaming consoles. He has performed data analytics on terabytes of data to answer focused questions and has been involved in source code analysis both in house and at source code escrow locations hosted by opposing parties. Dmitry is adept at identifying patterns and tailoring the technical details to patent or copyright claims. Dmitry has also participated in claim charting, attended depositions, and submitted several court declarations.

Dmitry holds an M.S.E. in computer science from Princeton University, and a B.S. in both computer science and mathematics, *cum laude*, from Ohio State University, where he was also a member of Phi Beta Kappa. During school, Dmitry worked as a teaching assistant at Princeton University and a summer researcher and grader at Ohio State University.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Manager, 2017 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2017
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2012 – 2015
- Princeton University, Teaching Assistant, 2010 – 2012
- Ohio State University, Summer Researcher & Grader, 2009 – 2010

Education

- M.S.E., Computer Science, Princeton University, 2012
- B.S. *cum laude*, Computer Science and Mathematics, Ohio State University, 2010

Publications

- "Scalable Network Virtualization in Software-Defined Networks." Dmitry Drutskoy, Eric Keller, and Jennifer Rexford. *IEEE Internet Computing* 17 no. 2 (2013):20-27. doi:10.1109/MIC.2012.144

Testimony

- *Iconics, Inc. v. Massaro et al.*
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:11-cv-11526
Submitted declarations on behalf of Iconics, Inc. (represented by Fish & Richardson) in a matter involving allegations of misappropriated intellectual property, 2014, 2015.

Awards and Recognition

- Phi Beta Kappa